
APPLICATION: RZ-STD 26-0785

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 20, 2026

BOCC CPA HEARING DATE: October 8, 2026

CASE REVIEWER: Michelle Montalbano

This application has been continued by the applicant to the September 28, 2026 ZHM Hearing.

Zoning
Administrator
Sign-off:

J. Brian Grady



July 7, 2026

Halff & Associates
1000 N Ashley Dr, Suite 900
Tampa, FL 33602

Re: Continuance Request for RZ STD 26-0785

Dear Ms. Montgalbano,

The applicant respectfully requests a continuance of the ZHM hearing for RZ STD 26-0785 to the September 28, 2026 hearing.

Sincerely,

Isabelle Albert

Isabelle Albert, AICP
Director of Entitlements